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NIC #00584-85
1 February 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Soviet Analysis

FROM: | j
National i§t$}31§éﬁ€2 Officer for Warning

SUBJECT: Warsaw Pact Early Warning Indicator Project

3 ¥EB 1989

“services.

2. The Tisting is not intended to be a comprehensive listing of areas
vulnerable to human collection but is a starting point for expanded bilateral
cooperation.

3. This project has already been discussed with members of the Defense
Industries Division but has not been discussed with members of your Forces
Division.

4. We would appreciate your review of the list for significant additions
or major failings. Concurrently, DIA is receiving the NOFORN sections for
appropriate release authority. After that process is complete--approximately
sa&gwe&% to ten days--it is our intention to pouch the listings to our Chiefs
of Station.

Attachment:
As stated
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MEMORANDUM FOR: D/SOVA

FROM : NIO/W
SUBJECT : Warsaw Pact Early Warning Indicator Project
Distribution:

Orig - Addressee {w/att)
C/DDO/EUR {w/att)
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- A/NIO  (w/att)
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